
Vivian Rodriguez 

CONTRACT: C22-3150-PW 
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. 
LANDSCAPE SERVICES FOR BLUEWATER 
BAY MSBU 
EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 W/2 1 YR RENEWALS 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tony Burris 
Thursday, June 23, 2022 1:44 PM 
Brandon Arnold; Chris Beason; Cheryl Fairfield 
FW: FW: BrightView • SO# 7850028 Bluewater Bay MSBU Controller Replacement 

Approved new controller. 

Tony Burris 
Account Manager 
850-461-6533 (cell) 

BrightView Landscape Services 
9986 State Hwy 20 
Freeport, FL 32439 

Bright View 
From: Laura Landsberger <manager@bam.gccoxmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 1:01 PM 
To: Tony Burris <Tony.Burrls@brightview.com>; debblesoldit@cox.net 
Subject: RE: FW: BrightView • SO# 7850028 Bluewater Bay MSBU Controller Replacement 

EXTERNAL E,MAIL 

Approved 

Laura Landsberger 
Bluewater Association Management LLC 
850.279.6050 

.•.••..• Original message •···----
From: Tony Burris <Tony.Burris@brightview.com> 
Date: 6/23/22 12:41 PM (GMT-06:00) 
To: manager@bam.gccoxmail.com. debbiesoldit@co~.net 
Subject: FW: BrightVlew • SO# 7850028 Bluewater Bay MSBU Controller Replacement 

The controller at the circle needs to be replaced. The entre system keeps shutting down, I checked it again today and it 
is off again. I have attached the quote to buy a new controller and have it Installed. 

https://debbiesoldit@co~.net
mailto:manager@bam.gccoxmail.com
mailto:Tony.Burris@brightview.com
mailto:debblesoldit@cox.net
mailto:Tony.Burrls@brightview.com
mailto:manager@bam.gccoxmail.com


i 

Working Order 
Sold To: 

l•lholesak! {#859521)0SiteDne· 77 Shannon ln
lANO$CAPE SUPPLY Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459-4270 

Stronger Together •/: 860 _622-19_-'-19_____________ . • j 
Santa Rosa BellCh Flt/74 Ship To: 
77 Shannon Ln Cash l•lholesale (11859521)
Santa ROiia Bead!. FL 32459-4270 77 Shannon Ln 
W: (850)622-1919 Santa Rosa Beach, FL32459-4270 

Ord:;,;,- ..~(6;;.:rder;;:;;;;,ed;;,,,,___-f,M;;;a;;sle;;;;;,;r ;;;er11~·__·-_7roi-+P'--=o:.:;n_7_ t/: (850)622-1919 
[06122!2022M120625163 =r::==:J For a-ai Eme,ge,a.7 Spill, Leak. Fire.
~~==;;;;:::;::::=;;;:::;:::;:::::==;;;:;:::::;=~=:;;. Elq,o,ium,orAocidert&neraeno,Respoose
~1w,.,"nt--.-➔f1iru...,1ome.,...r_r_C_on_1ac1 ...... _ __, ~;.~i-~~~___+.m,.-~~:~lleckel~As~soc!•_le
~02~·- ~ankYou _ 1_ 

Order#: 120625163-001 """' ~ Pidtun 

Subtotal: S568.04 
Saleo Tax: S39.76 
Freight: $000 
Estimated Tola!: S607.80 

This wmlling order is for reviewing purposes only. This is not II receipt. 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 
SiteQie Landscape Supply \Wmlllls t,at aR products oonlomi to ihe description on ihe label. Because rondillons of use. which are of 
critical ~rtance are beyond our control, seller makes no wi,rrantv. e:xpressed or i1111)1ied. o,nceming the use of lheee products No 
en~ of 1he company is authorized to make any wammly or representation. expressed or implied. conc:eming our products. Always 
followcfreclioos and carefuly observe all precautions on the label or mam.ifacti.rer's inolfllcliona. Products used oontraiy to directions 
may cause serious plant or personal injury. Buyer assumes al risk of 1111e of handing v.fiether in accordance v.ith direction or not and 
iK!CePtS the products sold to them by !his a:,mpan;• on these conditions. 
Nole: Returns subject lo 25¾ restock charge. 



Working Order 
Sold To: 
Cash HomWMie'i (#48915)<bsiteDne· n Shamonln

LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Santa Rose Beech. FL 32459-4270 
StrongerTogoth•r V: 850622·1919 

s~ota Rosa Beach FLlt74 Ship To: 
n Shannon ln Cash Homeov.ner (#48915)
Santa Rosa Beach. FL 32459-4270 77 Shannon Ln 
\•/· (850)622-1919 Santa Rose Beech, FL32459-4270 

i.;;~;;;;:;:,::.:;::;.22,,.,...---+l~;.:.:l~:::;;1er=14~1~" :~LI!'9'!1e11cy Spill, wk. Floe. 
rd;;;:;.:rt1~----,1:.1~-=-.-.-J-1 W: (850)

6 

Printed :tc~slornerfon111c1 IS..les Aa.~:..-::::..:.7 &posum~~lapo.aeIliio1;;;,1;;;4;;;,l20"'2""2-7+17FiHANmiKii,Y"'rnJ"~=----l~Scott;;;;;;;,;;to;;.;us.:;;ig;;.;na;;.;n;,.t-7-1 Day or Niglt- 1(IIOOl 424-9300 

Om#: 121413352-001 ~ Via:0...0- Pick~ 

mi ~•-#~11t!fH· 11n:1w ·'': -. m,'.~
' ii; ·;t~J>~~-· 

lJf:;~{j)~i~,i;tllfY14r.:'t;1f;,i)~~f.~p:,\Jr.ttJt.t~f~
!,j: ~- ,..•,:, '''~'ir•1UP.'.''"f.'. ,•·,;•$.~':,_,'~-J",j•"'"\",t•/ ,, 11,_,,;cf! ~- -!t\_ ,.,:..:·:·•..i./.~,;,.~'.t ,..-, ·.e:-,'-·":f:?t',' 

1 5004-PC Raio Bird 5004 Part-Orcle Rotor 4 in. 
Riser 

2 SBE075 Rain Bird 51iral Ba,b Elbow 3J4 in. X 1/2
in. MIPT xBaib · 

3 MS412-007 90 Degree Street Elbow Marlex 314 in. 
MIPT x FIPT Short Patlllm 

. Hunler I-CO,,, Modular Coriroller 6 . 

4 IC600PL Station lndooriOltdoor PlaatK:Wall 
Mount Cabinet 

if~Qly;il',,
Qideielj, 

' Ml'iQ.Y;'~ffitd1 
1 0 

1 0 

1 0 

1: () 

II IIH 11111 
i•~~~i '''Qlyl tM?t1i•;;t~~jttti~''. f ~}P'?-f>JNet Price1, I 

0 1 14.545/EA 

0 1 0.293fEA 

0 1 1,031 fEA 

0 1 777.114/EA 

Subtotal: 
Sales Ti!ll 
Freight 
Estimated Total: 

This working order is for reviewing purposes only. This is not a receipt. 

CUSTct.1ER SIGNATURE: 

1111 1111111 

~:~:~: 
14.55 

0.29 

103 

777.11 

S792.98 
S55.51 

$0.00 
S84849 

SiteCx,e Lmidacape S..pply warrants lhat al produ,:u confonn to the desoril)lion oo lhe label. Because conditioos of use, •,.tlich are of 
ailical importance are beyond our control. aeller makes no wam,nty. expressed or implied. concerning the use of these product&. No 
emjlloyee of the company is authorized to make any warranty or represenllllion, expressed or impied, cooceming our products. Always
follow directioos and carefuly ol>$erve all precautions on the label or marulld.t..m'• inatructions. Products used conlrilry to ditections 
may cause serioUf plant or per.,onal in~r)'. Bu-,ier assumes a! risk of ll9e of handling v.hether in 11CCOrdance with direction or nol and 
acx:epl8 the products sold to them by1fis company on these conditions. 
Hom: Relums subject lo 25% restock charge. 



________________________.,.,. 

,JOB NAME: Blu.cwater Bay MSBU 
JO~#: 361700161 

lrrigntion Repairs "Not to Exceed"• Approval 
. . DATED 3/28/22 

Per the Board approval of the Monthly Nouo Exceed (NTE) on March 81h of 2022, the following authorizes 
Bris]itView to make irrigation repairs on existing irrigation systems when ihe 101111 coslis at or less than SI000 
per month. This will be reviewed each month at the Board Meeting. · 

This contrnct allows us to immediately repair irrigation deficiencies or damage without sccldng 
addltiooal authorization and is co11struc1ed to meet your property's needs. 

CHANGES: 

It is hereby.recogi1ized tbnt the Agreement shall be and hereby is modified and am~nded as follows: 

I) The cli.ent is authorizing BrightView Landscape Services, ·Inc. to perform and. bill all necessary 
irrigation repairs that do not.exceed S.)000__per Mont. This addendum shall remain in effect for the life 
of the current signed Agreement unless otherwise stated in writing·by the client. 

'Pebble·Stretch 
BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. · 

Property Address: · 

Billing Address: 

Phone Number: ________ 

Date: 3/30/22 Date: 3/30/22 ·-------=='-------'-


